From: Timothy Johnson

To: INTERNET :jswailes @nefnm. com; INTERNET Kgross@nefnm.com
Date: 12/18/2006 9:03:40 AM
Subject: Acceptance Review of Changes to the SPPP

The NRC staff performed an acceptance review of your submittal, dated November 22, 2006, of
changes to the Standard Practice Procedures Plan and found that the submittal is acceptable
for review.

CC: BWS1; J. Keith Everly



[ c:\temp\GW}00006.TMP

Page 1)

Mail Envelope Properties (45869FB3.A43 : 10 : 35422)

Subject: Acceptance Review of Changes to the SPPP
Creation Date 12/18/2006 9:03:31 AM
From: ‘ Timothy Johnson
Created By: : TCJ@nrc.gov
Recipients
nefnm.com

jswailes (INTERNET:jswailes@nefnm.com)

nefnm.com
kgross INTERNET:Kgross @nefnm.com)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01
JKE CC (J. Keith Everly)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01
BWS1 CC (Brian Smith)
Post Office Route
nefnm.com INTERNET
nefnm.com
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 509 12/18/2006 9:03:31 AM
TEXT.htm 650 '
Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: ‘ No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard



